Salisbury - Alehouses XVIII Century

Year Alehouse Publican Surname |Given Name Status Address

1703 The Mermaid Sutton Richard Market Place

1709 The Silent Woman Castle Street

1713 The World's End Hall John St. Martin's Street

1715 The Pot and Limbeck Marsh Richard Trinity Street and Love Lane
1720 The Swan Brown Street

1721 The Horns Greene Robert Market Place

1721 The Nag's Head Anets Willm. Culver Street

1732 The White Horse Fry John New Street

1732 The Angel White Edmund corner of Milford Street and Culver Street
1734 Three Cranes Stares George Milford Street

1734 The Cherry Tree Shafflin Robert corner house east side Brown Street and St. Ann Street
1735 Noah's Ark Milford Street

1739 White Horse Dickman Richard Milford Street

1740 Queen's Head White Joseph Milford Street

1740 The Fat Ox Fish Row

1742 The Ark Milford Street

1742 The Wheatsheaf Voise Thomas Fish Row

1742 The Old Roebuck Wansbrough J. Wood Market

1742 The Lamb Gigant Street

1743 The Flower Pots Blackmore Henry Culver Street

1743 The New Roebuck Carter Thomas Market Place

1743 The Royal Oak Harrison Richard Fish Row

1743 The Mitre Stares George Market Place

1743 The Anchor Culver Street

1743 The Pack Horse Freeman Thomas Market Place

1743 White Swan Thomas Thos. Payne's Hill or Barnard's Cross
1743 The Shoulder of Mutton |Ledbury Austin Bridge Street

1746 Royal Oak corner of Milford Street and Culver Street
1750 The Squirrel Guilder Lane

1756 The Bull's Head

1758 The Black Swan (St. Martin's Parish)

1761 Black Dog Market Place

1762 The Three Pidgeons Woodford George Market Place
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1763 "Flower de Luce Trinity Street and Love Lane

1765 The Star and Garter Tuffin Robert Gigant Street

1770 The Golden Fleece Gigant Street

1770 The Butchers' Arms Market Place

1770 The Weaver's Arms Nicholas T. Milford Hill

1770 Northumberland Arms St. Ann Street (adjoining the Cherry Tree)
1772 The Sawyers' Arms Bugmore

1774 The Bell Jones Francis corner of Milford Street and Guilder Lane
1775 The Joiners' Arms Amor Mrs. Bugmore corner, St. Ann Street

1775 The Tuckers' Shears

1775 The Two Sawyers

1775 The Three Mugs Brown Street
1779 The Three Crowns Ellis William Brown Street
1779 The Dolphin Fish Row
1780 The City Arms

1780 Greyhound Market Place
1793 Bishop Blaze Silwood Thomas Milford Street
1793 The Crown and Guns Munday Wm. Market Place
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Notes

Now George and Dragon (1912). The sign was a decapitated woman with her head under her arm.

later the site of the Roman Catholic Church, now St. Mary's Home (1912)

1763 "Flower de Luce", 1822 Bird-in-Hand

originally The Archangel, and 1746 Royal Oak, and later Duke of York

with Malthouse

1742 The Ark

? 1790 The Globe. Now Mrs. Tyley (1912)

1761 Black Dog, 1780 Greyhound, now Duchess of Albany (1912)

1740 The Fat Ox, 1779 The Dolphin

1770 The Butchers' Arms, now Market Tavern (1912)

now The Ox (1912)

? 1820 The India Arms

1780 The City Arms
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1809 Nelson's Arms

near Mrs. Pinckney's Lodge

later Radnor Arms

(see Hall's Picturesque Memorials)
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